



**NATHAN MUHONEN**

---

**FIELD SUPERINTENDENT**

As Field Superintendent, Nathan is responsible for all aspects of the daily operations at the project site. His twenty-six years of construction experience provides each project with the proper coordination, subcontractor performance, progress reports, as well as quality, budget, and schedule control. Nathan has been with Timco since 1995 and has completed numerous remodeling projects over the last thirteen years.

EDUCATION

Introduction to Computers, North Hennepin College,	1998
Building Construction Principles, North Hennepin College,	1997
Construction Estimating, Dunwoody Institute,	1996
Truth in housing Inspection Course, Hennepin Tech.,	1989
Building Codes I, Hennepin Tech. College,	1989
Apprentice Carpenter Program, Carpenters Union,	1980-83
Building Trades, 1-year program,	1980
Wayzata High School Graduate,	1980
American Society for Healthcare Engineering (ASHE)	

EXPERIENCE

Timco Construction	
Field Superintendent	1995-Present
Journeyman Carpenter	1993-1995
Various Commercial Construction Firms	
Journeyman Carpenter	1990-1993
Pro-Built, Inc.	
Self Employed Custom Home Builder	1987-1990
Various Residential Construction Firms	
Carpenter	1980-1987

SIGNIFICANT PROJECTS

Unity Hospitals Geriatric Pysch Unit  
Laser & Cosmetic Care Center  
Minnesota Eye Consultants  
OMS Oral Surgeons  
HCMC Projects  
Orthodontic Care Specialists  
Orthopedic Surgeons  
Associates in Women's Health  
ENT Specialty Care  
MinnHealth, Woodbury, and Vadnais Heights  
Dermatology Specialists  
Unity Cardiac Care Expansion  
Minnesota Oncology/Hematology-Abbott Northwestern